MEMORANDUM

June 28, 1984

TO: Governor Atiyeh
FROM: Gerry Thompson
SUBJECT: Unitary Tax

Ike Reigenstreif, Rob Douglas, Pat MeCormick, Rich Munn and I met today to coordinate
efforts. We agreed that the CPA's will immediately send letters to all legislators
endorsing your proposal with the purpose of bringing about a comfort level to the
legislators from a technical standpoint. Rob will draft a proposed letter and review it
with Rich and me.

After the letter, Ike's unitary study group and the American Electronies Assoeiation will
begin calling legislators. Hank Crawford was not at the meeting but has agreed to do the

same calling from a small busines standpoint.
We then reviewed and cross-checked the position of legislators.
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Remaining Senators have not been contacted by you. Some have been contacted by
Reigenstreif prior to the announcement of your proposal. We have used a scale of 1 to5
— 1 being strong support; 3 neutral; and 5 strong opponent. 0 = no contact at all.
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(Those with asterisks are recommended for your or staff's personal contact.)

HOUSE

Committed supporters as determined from personal contact by Governor, Thompson or
Munn:
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